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Corporate Specialist

Mew Filings Section R —
{850)245-6934 SO0

{850)245-6804

Dear Ms. Poole,

Pm writing on behalf of Glades Health & Fitness Center. Thave filed 2
dissolution for Glades Health & Fitness Center, because the filing was
originally done incorrectly. I have no intentions of revoking the name
“(lades Health & Fitness Center” from any future business owner who
may want 10 use the name in the future. Also, I'm attempting to
reincotporate my business with the same name, only change is that the
new business will be filed as a for-profit business.
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